OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Janusry 28, 1957

John H. Trigg
Box 5629 .
Roswell, New Mexico Re: Form C-123

Dear Sir:

According to our records, your Federal M #3-28-X in Unit O
of Section 23 T20S R30E is outside tle boundaries of & desig-
nated pool producing from the Yates formation.

Please file the original and ons copy of the enclosed Form
C-123 for this well with this office.

Yours very truly,
OIL COMSERVATION CQMMISSION

R. F, Montgomery
Proration Menager
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cc-Nomenclature, Santa Fe
0il Commission, Artesia
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